From:

To: (ESB Networks); _ (ESB Networks)
Subject: RE: Follow-up
Date: Friday 22 August 2025 10:22:13

any attachments if you were not expecting them.

]

Many thanks to you and- for yesterday’s meeting.

I CAUTION:This message is from an EXTERNAL SENDER - be CAUTIOUS, Do NOT Click any links or Open

Below are the email addresses.

It would be great if you could send over your slides please. | want to send a note to
the rest of our FIl members to update them on our discussions.

We would like to keep in close contact with you as things progress.

Regards

From: ||l cs8 Networks) | @esb.ie>

Sent: Friday 22 August 2025 09:14

~o: I . I (€55 Networks)

Subject: Follow-up

il

Just following up from yesterday. Can you give _ my details or
pass on their details to me. I would like to move on with overlaying the known forest
location to our GIS and let them know where our P1 sites are. Also, it would be helpful to
know where they intend to cut in ’25 & ’26 which allow us to coordinate our resources
appropriately. There was a site mentioned by - that is tied up in appeals that impacts
our Network, I would like to have a look and see what can be done. Finally, I would like to
arrange the site visit with- to prevent any future issues with land access. Have a
lovely weekend.

Regards,

- | ESB Networks | Network Resilience & Climate Adaption | Forestry |



Mobile: _ | E-mail: -@esb.ie | www.esbnetworks.ie |

& Please don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary

An timpeallacht? - Smaoinigh air sula bpriontaileann tu an r-phost seo.
Please consider the Environment before printing this email.

sk okesk skckok okok sk skesk skookok okok sk oskesk skokok skk ok

T4 an t-eolas sa riomhphost seo agus in aon chomhad a ghabhann leis rinda agus ceaptha
le haghaidh uséide an té n6 an aonain ar seoladh chuige iad agus na htsaide sin amhain.
Is tuairimi n6 dearcthai an udair amhdin aon tuairimi né dearcthai ann, agus ni ga gurb
ionann iad agus tuairimi n6 dearcthai ESB.

Ma bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, ar mhiste leat € sin a chur in 10l don seoltoir.
Scanann ESB riomhphoist agus ceangaltain le haghaidh vireas, ach ni rathaionn sé go
bhfuil ceachtar diobh saor ¢ vireas agus ni glacann dliteanas ar bith as aon damaiste de
dhroim vireas.

https://www.esb.ie/contact

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author, and do not necessarily
represent those of ESB.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. Although ESB scans e-
mail and attachments for viruses, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and accepts
no liability for any damage sustained as a result of viruses.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - The information contained in this email message is
intended only for the confidential use of the named recipient. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering it to the recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error and that any
review, dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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